From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

To: Apon, Daniel C. (Fed); Chen, Lily (Fed)

Subject: RE: PQC-Hardware-Forum is now open, if we want to use it at any point..
Date: Tuesday, April 2, 2019 8:14:00 AM

Daniel,

| imagine it could be useful for those working with hardware to communicate with each other (and
us). Let’s mention it at the PQC hardware day.

Dustin

From: Apon, Daniel C. (Fed)

Sent: Monday, April 1, 2019 4:54 PM

To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>; Chen, Lily (Fed) <lily.chen@nist.gov>
Subject: PQC-Hardware-Forum is now open, if we want to use it at any point..

We can use this if it's convenient for us, or ignore it if it's not

https://groups.google.com/a/list.nist. gov/forum/#! forum/pgc-hardware-forum

--Daniel
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